From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 5/14/2014 2:18:03 PM

To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov
(kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov); Tyrrell, Denise (denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov)
(denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov); Terrie D.' 'Prosper (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
(terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Bec:
Subject: FW: CPUC Reportable Gas Incident - Merced

FYT about a fatality incident in Merced.

Laura

Redacted
From

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 1:26 PM
To: UO EP Gas Incident Notify
Cc: [Redacted

Subject: CPUC Reportable Gas Incident - Merced

A vehicle traveling at a high rate of speed left the roadway, struck a residence causing
significant structural damage and also struck PG&E gas and electric facilities a
\RedaCted Merced. The event resulted in a fire and a fatality; the condition of the
passenger in the vehicle is not known at this time. PG&E received the call at 11:10,
personnel arrived on scene at 11:30 and estimated time for shutting in the gas is
13:35. Police, fire, ambulance and local media on scene. This is reportable to the
CPUC and DOT due to the release of gas from PG&E facilities and the fatality.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this incident.

Redacted

PG&E - Gas Operations, Regulatory Compliance

4420F, 6111 Bollinger Canyon Rd., San Ramon, CA 94583
Redacted
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